

7.30 - 9AM **Registrations Desk Open**
The Link

9 - 10.30AM **S12 - DINA: Towards a Community-Driven Collection Management and Open Source System.** Organiser & Moderator - Falko Glöckler
Burns 2 (175)

[1. General introduction to DINA - James A Macklin \(9-9.15 am\) \[BISS 25646\]](#)

[2. Involving Collection Staff in the DINA Software Development – An Agile Approach - Markus Englund \(9.15-9.30 am\) \[BISS 25580\]](#)

[3. Management of Molecular Data in DINA with SeqDB - James A Macklin \(9.30-9.45 am\) \[BISS 25647\]](#)

[4. DINA Bits - Small Services Growing in the DINA System - Falko Glöckler & Markus Englund \(9.45-10 am\) \[BISS 25579\]](#)

[5. Plenary Discussion - Future of Collection Management Systems - Falko Glöckler & Markus Englund \(10-10.30 am\) \[BISS 25635\]](#)

Contributed 5. Moderator - Pina Milne
Burns 5 (50)

[1. Specify Collections Consortium–Building Durable Infrastructure - James H. Beach \(9-9.15 am\) \[BISS 26860\]](#)

[2. Sustaining Community Data Infrastructures: Challenges and Opportunities with the Scratchpad Virtual Research Environment - Vincent Stuart Smith \(9.15-9.30 am\) \[BISS 26323\]](#)

[3. Entry Life-Cycle with automatic Change-History & Provenance Tracking in collaborative Semantic Web Content Management Systems as implemented in SOCCOMAS - Roman Baum, Christian Köhler \(9.30-9.45 am\) \[BISS 26177\]](#)

[4. Integration of Biodiversity Linked Data and Web APIs using SPARQL Micro-Services - Franck Michel \(9.45-10.00 am\) \[BISS 25481\]](#)

Collections Access and Use 7. Moderator - Emma Burns
Burns 7 (88)

[1. Collections Support Services \(CSS\) - 25 Years of Improving Access and Care to our Nation's Collections. - Leslie Schuhmann \(9-9.20 am\) \[BISS 25889\]](#)

[2. All Our Eggs In One Basket: Challenges of High Resolution X-Ray Micro-Computed Tomography of Great Auk Pinguinus impennis Eggshell. - Douglas G. D. Russell \(9.20-9.40 am\) \[BISS 25794\]](#)

9 - 10.30AM [3. Making an Unstable World more Accessible: Using Universal Design to make Collections and Exhibits Memorable for People of all Abilities.](#) - Steven M. Sullivan (9.40-10 am) [BISS 25666]

[4. Inter-institutional Collections Storehouse.](#) - Max Caspers (10 - 10.20 am) [BISS 25677]

W10 - Mapping the Citizen Science Agenda at TDWG with a focus on the PPSR core and Data Quality. Organisers - Rob Stevenson, Elizabeth R Ellwood and Peter Brenton.
Castle B (32)

W17 - Biological Interaction Data Interest Group. Organisers - Antonio Mauro Saralva, Jennifer Hammock and Quentin Groom.
Castle D (40)

10.30 - 11AM **Coffee Break**

11 - 12.30PM **SIG - Add your input to Challenges for Implementing Collections Data Quality Feedback.** Organisers - Deborah Paul and Nicole Fisher.
Burns 7 (88)

SIG: Natural History Collections Aotearoa and Australasia. Organisers - Aaron Wilton, Sarah Tassell, Nyssa Mildwaters and Robert Morris.
Castle 2 (415)

12.30 - 2PM **Lunch Break including conference Farewell**

SPNHC ABM from 1.15pm onwards
Castle 2 (415)

2 - 3.30PM **TDWG Business Meeting**
Burns 2 (175)

SPNHC ABM Continued.
Castle 2 (415)

3.30 - 4PM Coffee Break

4 - 5.30PM **Poster take down time.**
The Link

6 - 8PM **Farewell Drinks and Nibbles at University Staff Club**